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Today January 17th representatives from the City of Aztec held a meeting at the Riverside pond, in Aztec, NM,
for the purpose of discussing RFQ #2018-645, (pond dredging & hauling dredged pond muck). Present were:
Steve Mueller, Aztec City Manager; Kathy Lamb, Aztec Finance Director, Jeff Blackburn, Aztec General

Services Superintendent; Tom Plant representative from ACE Equipment, Aztec NM.

| have enclosed some pictures from today in an attachment.

Questions which have been presented:

1. Do we have a survey/ rough quantity of sediment needing dredged to get to the 6 feet of water depth. A.
We do not have a survey. The pond has a 265' diameter; Approx. 1.5acres
2. Roughly how far away from the pond is the area where the material will be disposed at? A. Two hundred
yards.

. Is the contractor responsible for grading and seeding the material where it is disposed at? A. No.

. Is the material to be dumped and piled? A. Yes

. What is the consistency of the material. A. A mix of sandy and sloppy, mostly sloppy.

. How soon can this project take place, after awarding the project to the contractor? A. ASAP, the pond is
fed by a ditch which will be turned sometime in March. There is a head gate that controls the flow from
the ditch, but not a hundred percent. We feel it would be beneficial to have the completed before that
time. Also, our park usage goes up as the weather gets warmer, and we would like to be finished before
the traffic increases.

7. Is there an estimated budget for the project? A. Yes

. What kind of dredging have we used in the past? A. Mechanical

9. Is the area for drying a basin? No The area does have some low spots, but it is not basin "per say". There
are furrow ditches partially around the area. There may be a need for some dirt work to contain the
muck.

10. Is the contractor responsible for the disposal of the material? A. No The City of Aztec will haul the
material away when it is dry.

11. Do we want the dredging and hauling bids separate. A. Yes

12. Is there a chance the City of Aztec may do the hauling because of budget constraints. A. Yes
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Any more question need to be submitted before or on January 21st. Please use this thread, so all can see the
questions and answers.
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Thanks,

Jeff Blackburn

General Services/Parks Superintendent
Aztec New Mexico

303 South Ash

C 505-330-4488
jblackburn@aztecnm.gov
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